Town Hall PUBLIC HEARING 8:30 P.M. /
2/7/68

Present: Councilmen Bolander, Damiani, Frohling, Supervisor Mundt
Town Attorney
1st Deputy Town Attorney
Deputy Town Attorney
Deputy Town Attorney for Special Districts
Deputy Town Clerk

l Absent: Councilman Brenner and Town Clerk

RE: PROPOSED ZONE CHANGE PETITION - RICHARD GIZZI - M to RS

Supervisor Mundt called Public Hearing to order.
l Attorney for petitioner was Mr. Jack M. Blecher, 19v Main St., Spring Valley, N.Y.

Supervisor Mundt stated the recommendation of the Clarkstown Planning Board is to deny
petition for reasons as follows:

1. Location not in keeping with uses of area as in Town Development Plan.
‘ 2. Regional shopping districts are plentiful in other parts of town.
3. Granting zone change would establish precedent contrary to Town Development Plan.

Mr. Blecher objected to term used by Planning Board of Uglification, sayint this property
is near Town dump. Though zoning regional shopping was in keeping with his intent to operate
an automobile sales lot for used cars. Operated this type of business in Westchester. Asked
Zoning Board to consider his request on its own merits.

Councilman Frohling: It appears it would break continuity of the M zone along Route 303.
Attorney Blecher: North of this car lot would be steep rise and billboards.

Councilman Bolander: You mention it would be tax ratable? How could this be?
Attorney Blecher: land vacant since 1907; during this time no tax ratable for Town.

Mr. Gizzi sworn in and testified as follows: Not working due to this delay. In used car
business five years before this. With exception of one place 25 miles away, no one else in
County is in this type of business. When questioned why did not try to find another sopt for
his business, he stated this was ideally located for the deliveries he would have to have made

of cars.

' OPPOSED: Mr. Daniel T. Brucker, Atty., Deer Track lane, Valley Cottage; appeared on behalf of
¥r. Besso & Mr. Lydecker who were unable to attend. They own about 25 acres of land to the
north of this parcel. Property owned by Mr. Besso being improved by Town. Lydecker property
to north attractive piece of property; concerned about the orderly development of property on
BRt. 303; one of the most valuable pieces of property in Town. Mr. Gizzi knew this was zoned M
when he bought same. Other building would be better tax rabable.

OPPOSED: Mr. G. J. Garber, Moisn Rd., Blauvelt, President of Greembush Realty.
On resolution offered by Counciimen Damiani, Seconded by Councilman Frohling and unanimously

adopted, Public Hearing was closed.
8ijned, %
” Anne H., Huvane OLK

Deputy Town Clerk
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PUBLIC HEARING
Town Hall 2/7/68 9:15 P.M.

Present: Councilman Bolander, Damiani, Frohling, Supervisor Mundt
Town Attorney
1st Deputy Town Attorney
Deputy Town Attorney
Deputy Town Atty. for Special Districts
Deputy Town Clerk

. Absent: Councilman Brenner and Town Clerk

PUBLIC HEARING IN THE MATTER OF THE EXTENSION NO. 1 OF SEWER DISTRICT NO. 24, IN THE TOWN
OF CLARKSTOWN, IN THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK

Supervisor Mundt called public hearing to obder.

(Deputy Town Clerk Anne Huvane read notice, which was published in "The Journal News" calling for the
' public hearing to be held on this date.)

Mr. Mundt: The Chair now declares that the Extension No. 1 to Sewer District No.24 is open.

Murray Jacobson: I might say parenthetically before taking testimony that the report of our
sewer consultants has an average cost to the home owner which is based on a 30 year bond issue. The law
novw provides for a 4O year bond issue and I requested Robert Toolan who is our financial consultant
to give us an analysis of what a 40 year bond issue would do in this case. He will give testimony later.

Could I have Anne Huvane sworn ?

ANNE HUVANE, after first being duly sworn was examined, and testified as follows:
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EXAMINATION BY MR: JACOBSON:

Will you please state your name and address?
Mrs. Steve Huvane, Tulip Tree Dr., Garnerville, N.Y.

CCJ

Are you employed by the Town of Clarkstown and in what capacity are you so employed?
Secretarial Assistant in the Town Clerk's office.

>0 >»O

Do you have on file in your office an order of the Town Board adopted January 17,1968, setting
this public hearing for tonight, February 7, 1968 at 8:15 P.M.?
A I do.

' Q Was a true copy of that order posted by you on the Town signboard not less than 10 days nor more

thaa 20 days prior to this hearing?
A That is correcty

Q Was a true copy of this order published in the official newspaper of the Town of Clarkstown, the

Journal News, on the 25th day of January 1968?
A That is correct.

Q VWas a true copy of this order posted by you in at least five conspicuous places within the proposed
extension No. 1 of Sewer District No. 24, not less than 10 nor more than 20 days prior to the day of this

public hearing?
A Yes.

Mr. Jacobson: That's all.

GEORGE SUTTIE, after being first duly swern was examined, and testified as follows:
EXAMINATION BY MR. JACOBSON:

Your name is George Suttie and you reside at 82 Eberling Drive, New City?
Yes.

And you are employed by Charles R. Velzy Associates, Sewer Consultants for the Town of Clarkstown?
Yes sir.

-l e
O >»O >»O

Will you please tell us bpiefly of your educational background and your experience in the engineerin_

field?
A Yes. I went to the State University. I got out in 1951. Since then I have been employed as an

engineer with them.

Q Did the Town»oof Clarkstown authorize you to proceed with the study and planning of the proposed
sewer district extension within the Town of Clarkstowm?

l A Yes sir.

Q I show you a "Report for Formation of Sewer Collection Dist. No. 24k, Extension No. 1" dated
December, 1967 and ask you whether this report was prepared by the firm of Charles R. Velzy lABaociatbs?
A It has been, sir, yes.

Q With respect to this final report dated December 1967, does it contain a true statement of facts,
figures and other data with respect to the formation of the said Sewer District No. 2k, Ext. No. 1 to the
best of your knowledge?

A It does, sir.
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Q Has this report been filed in the office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Clarkstown?

A It has.

Q Have you filed a copy of your report with the New York State Department of Health?
A Yes sir.

Q Has the New York State Department of Health approved of the report?
A It has,

Q Does your plan and report show all of the outlets, terminals and courses of each proposed sewer or
drain and does it also give the location and general description of all sewer disposal plants, pumping
stations and other public works, if any, within the said proposed District No. 2k, Extension No. 1?

A It does, yes.

Q In your opinion is this plan and report consistent so far as is possible with any comprehensive plan
for sewer development in the Town of Clarkstown and in the County of Rockland?
A It is, sir.

Q Are any of the sewer facilities set forth in your plan and report for Diss. No. 24, Ext. No. 1, within
the bounds of any incorporated villages?

A No sir, it is not.

Q In your opinion will all the property and property owners withim the proposed Sewer District No. 24,
Extension No. 1, be benefited by the improvements proposed in the said sewer district?
A I believe they will, yes.

Q In your opinion are all the property and property owners who will be benefited by the improvements in
the proposed sewer district included within the limits of the proposed Sewer District No. 2&, Ext. No. 1?
A I believe that they are, yes sir. .

Q Ve have here a large map showing the proposed Sewer Dist. No. 24, Ext. No. 1 Will you describe in a
general way the northerly, easterly, southerly and westerly boundaries of the proposed district?

A Sewer Dist. No. 24, Ext. No. 1, fits into a hollow between Sewer Districts No. 16, 2k, and 27 and
Sewer Dist. 8. It is an area which you could say extends from Route 59 to Sewer Dist. 8 and the Palisadds
Interstate Parkway to Middletown Road.

Q Within the limits which you have described, is there now existing any sewer district?
There is not, no s&ir,.

In your opinion is it in the public interest to establish this proposed Sewer Dist. No.24, Ext. No. 1?
I believe it is, s&ir,

¥ould you please describe how the figure of $500,000.00 for cost of the sewer system is arrived at?
Yes, if I may refer to our report. Coming to an estimate for the anticippted comstruction to be done
in the area that we are speaking about here tonight, the complete engineer and designation made of the
area, if you were up here and could actually look at it and see there is indicated on here emérgyopipe
that will have to be constructed to pick up all of the homes in the . Once we know where these
have to be installed and know to the extent that they must go in, we work with estimates of work that is
being currently done. We add a 10% amount onto the estimate that we give to cover the contingencies
that we are indicating should be put in and might not be put in within a six or eight month length of
time and we could expect it to be hiked up somewhat.

>0 >0

Q Mr. Suttie, on page 25 of your report you have estimated construction costs for $386,000.00, contin-
gencies $38,600.00 for a total project construction cost of $424k,600.00. Easements you show as $6,400.00

administrative, legal and engineering at approximstely 15% of the project comnstruction cost for $62,000,00
and capital contributions of Sewer Dist. No. 16 $7,000.00, for a total project cost of $500,000.00.
A That is true.
QO Mr. Jacobson: Those are all the questions I have, Mr. Suttie. Thank you.
Mr. Mundt: Are there any questions of Mr. Suttie?

Mr. Bolander: Are there any parts of this particular Extension to Sewer District No. 2k, are there
any parts vhere there are apartsents with dry sewer comstruction involved?

THE WITNESS: There aren't within the area we are spesking about, sir, no. There are apartmsnt~houses
that have been comstructed and built in an area right here (indicating). As you can see our area ex-
tends up and up here (indicating) but does not include that because when those apartment houses were
build they organized an area of their own to put their own in thegy, sir.

Mr. Bolander: What will be the legal fees on this particular project?
THE WITNESS: I do not know that, sir.

MR. JACOBSON: There are no leggh fees on this. I receive my salary from the town.

MR. BOLANDER: Basically it was a question of the project cost itself. We talked about a project cost
in a recent sewer meeting you and I did and the Town Board.

THE WITNESS: That's right.
MR. BOLANDER: And in terms of this particular Sewer District do you anticipate project costs to increase?
THE WIWNESS: Bxceed this?

MR. BOLANDER: Exceed this amount.

THE WITNESS: No sir. I don't believe so because the conditions that we have here aren't exactly the
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same as the other one. In the other area the original estimate was made in 1964 for works being
done in 1968. In this case it is based on estimates with a contingency amount into it based on
estimates in 1968 and we intend to hopefully get the pipelines in 1968, too.

2/7/68 PUBLIC HEARING 9:15P.M. é&/

MR. BOLANDER: The other question I have is this, that should the bids come in above this estimate would
you be prepared to come back to the Town Board to recommend a rebidding on this?

THE WITNESS: Yes, sir -- well -- rebidding, that is --

MR. BOLANDER: In other words, if they come over this project estimate of $500,000.00.

THE WITNESS: If they come over I would want to make an analysis of the bids that we did get --
MR. MUNDT: Legally, you do.

THE WITNESS: -~ with respect to the other work done in the area.:

MR. MUNDT: Legally the Town Board would have to check any bid in excess of the amount of this
public hearing.

THE WITNESS: I see.

MR. MUNDT: I think the policy question which Councilman Bolander actually is asking is would you
be prepared in the light of the rejection to seek an additional amount. Of course you have to
study it.

THE WITNESS: And recommend.

MR. MUNDT: Legally we have to reject any bid over this.

MR. BOLANDER: I have no more questions.

MR. FROHLING: Mr. Suttie, I am sure that if there are any residents here from the proposed area
that they are very interested in what the cost would be, what the net cost would be assuming we
do get --

THE WITNESS: I beliese that is going to be introduced here, now, by the next man.

ROBERT TOOLAN, After first being duly sworn was examined, and testified as follows:
EXAMINATION BY MR. JACOBSON:

Would you state your name and address?

My name is Robert Toolan. I live at 122 Park Avenue, Williston Park, New York.
You are associated with what firm?

Glore Forgan, William R. Staats, Inc.

O » o > O

Is this firm employed by the Town of Clarkstown as financial consultants in the marketing of their
bonds and other financial obligations?

A Yes, we are doing their financial work for a period of time.

Q Have you examined this "Report for Formation of Sewer Collection District No. 24, Ext. No. 1",
made by Charles R. Velzy Associates and dated December 19677

A Yes.

Q Were you requested by myself to make an analysis of the costs to the average home owner in the
district based on a forty-year bond issue?

A Yes, I was,

Q VWere you requested by me to make an analysis of the probable financial return to the district from
the investment of funds prior to the disbursement to sewer contractors?

A Yes sir.
MR. JACOBSON: I would ask that it be entered into the record.

(Report of estimated costs to property owners in the proposed Sewage Collection District No. 28, Ext.
No. 1, deemed marked as Town's Exhibit No. 1 in evidence).

BY MR. JACOBSON:
Q Mr. Toolan, would you please give a resume of your analysis to the Board?

A Mr. Chairman and Members of the Board, ladies and gentlemen. Mr. Suttie has described the physical
boundaries of the district. Basically the district is comprised of 360 acres and those 360 acres are
broken down as follows: 90 acres are in residential zoning, 55 qcres are commercial zoning, industrial
office zoning accounts for 160 acres and the balance of 55 acres of the 360 is attributable to roads.

Mr. Suttie has reviewed the total project cost of a half million dollars with you amd of course
in that project cost is the normal pattern of contingency estimates. In the development of our basic
costs we reviewed the assessed valuation projections that were comntained in the engineering report
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and they seemed quite conservative. Basically the plan of financing for the accomplishment of the
project contemplates the initial issuance of bonds and anticipation notes which I would expect
would be dated April 1, 1968 and would mature approximately January 2, 1969. Subsequent:to

that bond anticipation issue weuwauld have a regular bond issue running for apperiod of 1 to

29 years. The bond issue that we have contemplated we estimate it at 4-1/2% which we consider

a reasonable estimate under today's market. In order to establish the cost of running the
district they comprise two items, one, the basic item of capital cost which is the cost of
building the project in the first instance and the second item of cost to make up the total cost
is the operation and maintenance of the system. The engineers have proposed three area of aharges
to accomodate this situation. There will be a general benefit charge which will accomplish the
retirement of half of these costs, the front footage charge to accomplish a quarter of these costs
and the final quarter of course, will be accomplished through a unit connection charge.

Now, the general benefit charge will be based on ad valorem value of all properties within
the district. It will be a tax per $100 of assessed valuation on the particular projects that
are involved. On the front fobsage charge there are 25,000 front feet of propeety that are avail-
able to be served by this contemplated project and that's the basis on which the front footage
charge would be levied. The unit connection charge, and I might at this point define what a
unit is, a unit is basically a single family dwelling containing 3.5 persons and initially in the
district according to our engineers rpport there would be 264 units of use. As the district is
filled out and expanded it would reach a saturation population of 1,010 units. Now, those units
are built up on a regular straitht line basis, naturally, gs the growth of the area occurs. Ve
have stopped out any escalation of projection of units in the year 1983 figuring that it would
be quite conservative to stop the growth at that time and see a reasonable pattern of charges.

I guess we would all be interested in knowing what it might run for a typical family home in
the district. The way this district is constituted it pretty much works out that the typical family
home -- that's a single family home in the area of this particular district, that's not the town area
at large but the area of the particular concentration, the district itself -~ is a home that is bearing
an assessed valuation of $5000 and it has a 60 foot frontage and it has 3.5 persons in it. Now,
running the scale over the life of the indebtedness it works out as follows: The general benefit
charge -~ I will give you the maximum charge first and then I will give you the average over the
life of the indebtedness -- the general benefit charges would be $53.50; the unit use charges
would be $19.99; the front foot benefit sharges would be $20.70. Now, that adds up to a total of
$94.19. The reason that it is much higher than the average, and the average incidentally is
$37.67, is, of course, that when this district is initially started the growth isn't there and if
growth is accomplished it goes down in every succeeding year from that point forward.

Mr. Frohling asked the question of does this projection of cost take into consideration any
estimate of aid. 8ir, we have not. We feel it is rather unlikely that the Federal Government
will have money for this in the projected future so you might in one sense call this both a gross
and a net at the same time, Of course, if any aid is available while it is statutorily committed
¥pu have tc look to the dollars if theye are shere. If Federal aid comes into the picture or
New York State aid in any substantial measure, these figures would subsequently be reduced but we
figured in the interest of conservative projection; we have not included any aid whatsoever. So
these figures are maximum figures. Thank you, gentlemen.

MR. MUNDT: You will find that this is one time when the majority of the Board prefera a
conservative estimate.

BY MR. JACOBSON:

Q Mr. Toolan, I would like you to discuss Table IV where you discuss investment earnings for
the Board.

A As I said, the financing is initially started with the bond and anticipation issue which
will be outstanding from April 1, 1968 to January £ of 1969. Obviously while that money is
outstanding all of the money will not be commitéed for construction expenditures immediately.

So we have staged in conference with your engineers, we have worked out a construction schedule
vhich commits the monthly amounts paid out in accordance with anticipated comstruction bills and
retained percentages. To that extent we have effected here what we consider to be a conservative
estimate of the investment that will be earned during that period. That figure is $2,349.00 that
would be earned during that period.and we have applied that figure into the charges in the first
year and reduced it. I would presume that that is quite a conservative figure since we have antici-
pated a 4% interest rate on the bond anticipation notes and we have anticipated reinvesting the

same funds with certificates of deposits with local banks for an average return of S¥.

MR. JACOBSON: I have no further questions, if the Board would like to question Mr. Toolan.
MR. MUNDT: No questions. Any questions of Mr. Toolan?

MR. FROHLING: Mr. Toolan, would a rapid buildup of the industrial area in that Extension,
I believe of our sizable industrial areas, would a rapid buildup in those areas have any appreciable

effect of those rates?

THE WITNESS: Well, we have taken into consideration the projections that the engineers show
in their report in determining these figures. Empirically I would say that the estimates are
conservative. I could possibly expect them to be exceeded and to that extent your cost would be

lowered.
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MR. BOLANDER: You used the variable of a 60 foot frontage in terms of the home.
THE WITNESS: That's right.

MR. BOLANDER: In this area have you determined or have you tried to determine how many
of these homes would actually be with a 60 foot front?

THE WITNESS: Well, the preponderance of them are in this pasticular area as I say this
area is not, per se, characteristic of the town by and large but of the particular area
involved the 60 foot frontage seems to be the common denominator.

MR. BOLANDER: And the second question would be in determining the cost of this to the
homeowner, the usage cost, I noted in the report and in Mr. Velzy's report that $200 to
$400 charge also would be involved on top of this, would it not?

THE WITNESS: That's right. That's a one time chaege. It is;uot a system charge. It is
basically the plumber's charge for hooking you up.

MR. MUNDT: Thank you, Mr. Toolan. Do you have any other witnesses, Mr. Jacobson?
MR. JACOBSON: No.

MR. MUNDT: Is there anyone présent who is also in favor and wishes to be heard on record
in extending this district?

(No response).
MR. MUNDT: Is there anyone present who is opposed to the extension of this district?

JAMES MAHONEY, 87 Laurel Rd., New City, N.Y. It is not so much that I am actually opposed
to the creation of a seder district. When I read the legal notice I was rather concerned because
I couldn't see where this was an Extension of Sewer District No. 1. If you read the legal des-
cription as it appeared in the paper you will find that there is no mention of a continuous
boundary with the existing Sewer District No. 24. That is not why I am opposed. That's the
main reason I came to find out what area we were talking about.

Now that I see the area that we are talkdmg about some questions have arisen in my mind
as to how much engineering work actually went into this. Ve have in accordance with the preasent
zoning, we have what amounts to two entirely separate areas here. We had the area between
Route 59 and the New York State Thruway and the area from Middletown Rd. to almost the Palisades
Parkway which is primarily an industrial type area, manufacturing. It has been so zoned for.
Notable exception I would say would be St. Anthony's Church. I believe not too long ago there
was also an application for the garden apartment structure going in along 0ld 59 there. We then
have the second half of the area, that part which is north of the thruway and that ii the part
which is completely jazzed up if you would, cut.up, it looks like a mess. I don't know how
much consideration went into attempting to take this which is your residential part of the area
and eighter include this as part of Sewer District 11 at possibly less cost to the homeowner
or possibly consider the Extension of Sewer District Number 8 or I believe Sewer District No.
11 which was mentioned in the description. These are the areas, the questions I think we would
like to have answered by the consulting engineer.

MR. MUNDT: Do you live in the district, sir?
MR. MAHONEY: No, I do not.
MR. MUNDT: You opposed to the extension of the district even though you do not live in there?

MR. MAHONEY: I am not opposed to the creation of a sewer district which is basically what
we have. I think that what we have done here we may not be doing it at the most economical
cost to the people who are residing within the district.

MR. SUTTIE: The man said that he didn't know how much engineering work went into it. I do.
So I will answer if I may. It says in one area that this comes down to Sewer Dist. No. 4 which
is here ($ndicating). We call it an extension of that because there is a pipeline, an interseptor
that comes up through the 24 area and will be build and extend on up here (indicating), all of the
flow from the red line (indicating), and the red line here because of a hill here and a hill here
has to come in and be picked up in that line. That line extends down and it is an extension of
Sewer Dist. 24. This is how we picked that. We picked this red line here and this one here
because it is a line and because all of the ereas east of this line and weast of this line already
have pipelines in them. They are in this hollow here and are being installed in this area here
because of the hill., Again, they all have to go that way and that way, that way too.

When you come up above here (indicating) and you see the way we ended up above that can be
explained by the fact that there already is a sewer district up in this area here. Since an
area is an entity of its own it must then pay for everything that is pub in within its own. When
you extend onliyou don't actually extend on and the amount you expend to extend you then put over
the whole area to which you extended. You extend on to an area that you have but the area you extend
into you have to wholly support and pay for what went in. So there was no way that we could take
an area in that already has a pipeline and pake them or have them help to pay for what went in
here. It's not able to be done. So that because we had pipelines in here, here and here also up
in this area, this was a hollow that was in here We are now extending out to pick that hollow up.

MR. MAHONEY: You mention that the basic reason for calling this an extension of Sewer District

No. 24 was that the main apparently interceptor line originated in 24. This is the middle of the
hollow?

MR, SUTTIE: Yes, sir.
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MR. MAHONEY: At the same time this pipeline also serves District No. 11 and Sewer District No.
8?

MR. S8UTTIE: Yes. This is not a pipeline that's being put in here though. It is not being put
in as a part of our work it is being done here.

MR. MAHONEY: What I am saying is because of the fact that that area south of the thruway and
north of 59 is primarily an industrial type area and I would presume have a greater waste
flow than you would get from a residential, I don't know whether this assumption is correct
or not --

MR. SUTTIE: It is not actually so. You could by the fact that this is indicated as an IO

area anticipate that there is industry there. It has a heavy rate of flow, the fact is that

the industries in there haven't these heavy rates of flow but the heavier rate of flow that they
have than an ordinary house would have is taken into account when we take it out.

MR. MAHONEY: What I am driving at primarily is north of the thruway there. I would thiik it
would be required to pay for the additional or at least a greater proportion because of the
fewer number of homes which are in this area than what you normsally have.

MR. SUTTIE: You see the homes up in here (indicating) already have a pipeline of their own in
and they are paying for that. What will be extended up to pick that flow up is an inter-
ceptor line. That main line is not a part of the work that we are doing here. It is bidmg
installed by the County. So whether it has to be an eight inch pipe or 50 inch or what, it
doesn't come back in a direct amount to pay for that line. It doesn't come back directly to
the homeowners here or here.

MR. MUNDT: Thank you very much, gentlemen, for that exposition, detailed exposition.
Is there any other question from the audience before this hearing is closed?
(No response).
MR. MUNDT: If not the Chair will entertain a motion to close the hearing.
(Upon motion duly made and seconded, the hearing was closed).

Deputy Towm Clerk
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TOWN BOARD MEETING
Town Hall February 7, 1968 8:00 P.M.

Present: Councilman Bolander, Damiani, Frohling, Supervisor Mundt
Town Attorney
1st Deputy Town Attorney
Deputy Town Attorney
Deputy Town Attorney for Special Districts
Deputy Town Clerk

Absent: Councilman Brenner, Town Clerk
Supervisor Mundt called Town Board meeting to order at 8:00 P.M.

Request to have agendas and meeting notices delivered to all Councilmen by the Police
Department rescinded at the request of Councilman Bolander.

(106) Councilman Damiani offered the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that the approval and acceptance of Town Board minutes of meetings on
1/17/68 and 1/31/68 be accepted as submitted by the Town Clerk.

Seconded by Councilman Bolander All voted Aye.

(107) * * Councilman Damiani offebed the following resolution:

WHEREAS, there is a permanently established dam at the southerly end of Congers
Lake, and

WHEREAS, the permanent level of said dam was partially raised by the placement of
crude wooden planks and debris on top of the dam, and

WHEREAS, the said dam and the wooden planks and debris on top thereof, is situate
very near a public highway and constitutes a potential danger area where childrea play, and

WHEREAS, the partial raising of said dam by said wooden planks and debris resulted
in the flooding of the public highway on the northerly end of said Congers Lake and con-
stituted a health hazard to the commmity and buildings situate on the northerly end of said

lake, and

WHEREAS, the reputed owmer of Congers lake consented to have the Town remove said
wooden planks and debris resting on top ¢f the dam so that the danger to children would be
reduced as well as having the water table of Congers Lake lowered by the height of said

wooden planks and debris, thereby granting relief to the flooding conditions on the northerly
end of said lake, and

WHEREAS, by resolution dated January 17, 1968, the Town Board of the Town of Clarks-
town authorized the Highway Superintendent to gradually lower Congers lLake water level three
feet and,

WHEREAS, the said authorization to the Highway Superintendent should be clarified;
NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED, that the Highway Superintendent is hereby authorised to gradually lower
Congers Lake water level only by removing the temporarily installed wooden planks and
debris resting on top of the dam on the southerly end of Congers lake and the Highway
Superintendent is to take all necessary care and caution not to interfere with the natural
water level of said lake or to interfere with the dam situate delow the aforemsentioned

wooden planks, and be it

SURTHER RESOLVED, that the resolution adopted at the Town Board meseting of January
17, 1968, insofar as the same is contrary or inconsistent to this resolution, be and is

hereby rescinded.
Seconded by Councilman Frohling All voted Aye.

(108) Councilman Frohling offered the following resoluatiom:

WHEREAS, various acts of vandalism and burglary have occurred in the Town Highway
Garage, and

WHEREAS, the Town Highwey Superintendent has recommended to the Town Board that
a burglar alarm systes be installed, now therefore be it

RESOLVED mtmsmormromctcmumuumamm
to enter into a contract with A. & R. Burglar Alarm Corp., 76 Maple Ave., New City.

8econded by Councilman Damiani All voted Aye.



I— | — ml

Town Hall TBM page 2.
2/7/68

(109) Councilman Damiani offered the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Government of the United States has requested all employers to deduct
from the salary of employees on a constant basis, an amount of money designated by the employee
for the purposes of having the employer purchase U.S. Savings Bonds for the employeej,and

WHEREAS, the Town of Clarkstown employs personnel that say desire to have deducted
from their salary money for the purchase of savings bonds;

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED, that the fiscal officer of the Town of Clarkstown be authorised to deduct
from the payroll of such employees as may consent to have deductions made from their salaries
for the purchase of U.S. Savings Bonds, and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the fiscal officer of the Town of Clarkstown purchase, on be-
half of such employees, U.S. Savings Bonds as may be requested by the employees ofthe Town of
Clarkstown out of the deductions made from their salaries.

Seconded by Councilman Frohling All voted Aye.

(110) Councilman Bolander offered the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED that the Village of Nyack Water Department be authorized to install ome
hydrant at the southwest corner of the intersection of Old Nyack Turnpike and Laurel Road;
and one hydrant on the southeast corner of Division Street and Laurel Road, Central Nyack,

N and be it further

RESOLVED, that the cost of said installation and rental of hydrants be charged to the
Central Nyack Water District.

Seconded by Councilman Damiani All voted Aye.

(111) Councilman Frohling offerdd the following resolutiom:

WHEREAS, a proceeding has been instituted against the Toun of Clarkstown entitled
as follows:

In the Matter of the Application of ROBERT JOHN MAIER AND JOHN MAIER, Petitiomers
FOR AN ORDER PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 78 CPLR REVIEWING AND SETTING ASIDE A DECISION OF THE
TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF CLARKSTOWN, PAUL F. MUNDT, SUFERVISOR, MARTIN E. HOLBROOK, DEPUTY
SUPERVISOR, PHILIP J. FROHLING, JR., JAMES V. DAMIANI AND WILLIAM BRENNER, Constituting the
Town Board of the Town of Clarkstown and LOUIS J. IEFKOWITZ, ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE STATE OF NEW
YORK, Respondents.

NOW THEREFORE] be it

RESOLVED, that the Town Attorney is authorized to defend said action and take all
necessary s#quired proceedings in court in connection with said action.

Seconded by Councilman Damiani All voted Aye.

(112) Councilman Damiani offered the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that the application of Stanley Soltszer, Jacob S. Lampert and Herman Mayer
for a special permit for the erection of a nursing home pursuant to requirements of Section
3.11 (Table of General Use Regulations) of the Town of Clarkstown Building Zome Ordinance
adopted June 30,.1967, and as amended, for property in an R-7.5 District located at the inter-
section of Route 59 and Sickletown Rd., West Nyack, N.Y. be referred to the Clarkstown Planning
Board for report.

Seconded by Councilman Feahling All voted Aye.

(113) Councilman Damiani offered the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED, that the application of James & Rose Thurer for a change of soning from an
PO district to an RS, or in the alternative to IO district, on property located at s/e corner
of Rt. 304 & Crambrook Rd/, New City New York, be referred to the Planning Board for report
pursuant to the provisions of 8.41, 8.42 and 8.421 of the Clarkstown Building Zone Ordinance
and also to the Rockland County Planning Board pursuant to Sections 239-1 and 239-m of the General
Municipal Law.

Seconded by Councilman Frohling ) All voted Aye.
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(114) Councilman Frohling offered the follewing resolution:

RESOLVED, that the rejular Town Board meeting be adjourned in order to hold
scheduled pubX¥c Rearings.

Seconded by Courcilman BolanderO All voted Aye.

- ey

(115) Councilman Bolander offered the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that regular Town Board meeting be resumed, scheduled public hearings
having been held.

Seconded by Councilman Frohling All voted Aye.

(116) see next page
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= (116)
Councilman Damiani offered the following resolution:

Louncilmen Domiani _ offercd the following resoluvtion

and moved its adoption:-

. . RESOLUTION O THYX TOWN OF CLARKSTOWN,

NEW YORL, ADOPTED FEBRUGARY 7, 1968,

APPROVIRG THE PROPO3LD EXTENSION OF SEWER

DISTRICT NO, 24, IN SAID TOWN, AND CONSTRUCTION

OF A LATERAL SEWER SYSTER THEREIN AND
PROVIDING THAY SUCL RIESOLUTION SHALIL BE

SUBJECT TO PERMSSIVE REFERENDUM,

. - " Recitals

WH]"JRE.&S, the Town Board of the Town of Clarkstown, in the
Coimty of Rockland, 'New York, has heretofore duly caused Charles R.
Velzy Associates, 'fnc., consulting engineers duly licensed by tﬂc State . . b
of New .York, to prepare a gencral map, plan .and report'rclating to the
proposed extcnsion of Scwer i)istrict No. 24 in said Town of Clarkstown,
as hc-rcirgaftcr described ané for the construction of a lateral sewer "
system therein, consisting of lateral sewers within the px:épc;scd E_xtension
No. 1 tributary to the proposeé Rockland County Disposal District trurk i
scwer, Intcrc-cpt;n- 2; and of lateral sewers within said proposcd Extez;~
sion tributary to the Lower Hackensack Interceptor through the facilities
of District No. 18, including m:vnhoiés, house connectibn stubs brou’ght to ;
a point one foot beyond thc edge of roads, and any appu%*tcnénces required
for a complete luicral scwer systen:, which map, plan and reporl have ‘

been filed in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town for public

’ -

inspection; &nd

i WIIEREAS, pursucnt te ovder duly adopted en Januory 17, 1953,
szid Town Board determined to procaod with the propozed extension .

of gaid Sever District Wa, 20 znd the coenstruction of suvel



Jateral sewer syslem tharein and adopted an order ree iling a description
of the boundarics of said pxm»ﬁoscd exteosion in a manner sufficient lo
.id(.-ntify the lands included thercin as in @ dccc} of conveyance, the improve-
ments prc.»poscd, the maximum amount p1-0130504't0 be ecxpended for such
improvements, the :proposcd method of financing to i).c c.mployed, the fact
that a mup, plan and réport dcscr.ibing the same arc on file in the Town

' Clc;'k's Offic.c for public incpection and spccifying‘ February 7, 1968, at .
8:15 o'clock P, M, /E,S.T.) as thc; time when, and the Town 'Hall,. 10 Maple
A'venuc., i\‘ew Citly, in said Town, as the place where, the said Town
Board would ;ncc't to consicicr the proposed extebsion of said Sewer District
No. 2‘4”31;.(1 the construction of a latén-al sewer syslem therein and to hear
all persons intcrested in the subject thercof concerning the same, and for.‘
such other action oﬂ the par.t of said Town Board, in relation thereto, as
may be réquireé by Law; and ‘ ‘ .
-
'WHEREAS, éex:tified copies of sugh Order were duly published
and pbsled pursuént to the provisions of Article 12-A of the Town Law; and
WHER»EAS, a public hc;aring in the .matter was d\:\l} held by said

Town Board on this 7th d'ay of February, at 8:15 o'clock P.M.(E.S.T.),

at said Town Hall, at which all interested persons desiring to be i;card
.wer’e h’ear.d, including those in favor of, and thosec opposed to, the pro-
éoséd'extex;sion of séi‘d Sewer District Nd. 24, 2nd the construction therein
of'such Jateral sewer systcm;

now, therefore, upon the evidence adduced at ;such public hearing, be it

| RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF |
CLARKSTOWN, IN THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAKRD, NEW YCRI&, AS

FOLLOWS:



.

Scction 1. Jt is hereby deterinised thot

(a) thé notice of the Yublic Hearing hercinabove referred to
in the rccitals hercof was published and posted @s required by law, and
is othérwisc: sufficient; and .

{b) all thc property and ;.)J‘operty owners included within t.he
proposed extenson hercinabove rcferred to in said recitals are bene-
fited thereby; |

(c) all the property and property ownefs benefited are included
within -the limits ..of said propo=ed extension; an.d

{a) it i.s;‘ .in the .public interest to extend said Sewer Distx'ictk
No. 24, as proposc;d.

Section 2. The proposed extension of-said Sewer District No, 24
- as hereinafter described is hereby approved and the pmp?sed laterél‘
-sgiver system thereln shall be constructed as set forth in thé ssid Order
Calling ‘the Public Hearing, including 'acquisitiou of the nccessary'lands
' and ﬁghfs in land, and caid extension situate wholly outside of any incor-
'pqrated villagc or city, "shall be designated and known as Extension No 1
of Scwer.District No .24, in the Town of Clarkstown, and shall be

-

bou;lded and described as follows:



Beginning af 2 point on the x.o:"‘\ci'ly Ri.g;ht»cuﬂW;‘.y.liuc
'-'_4 : o of New York State Roule 59 af the sovthzzalerly corner of lot
' 32-A-18,02, which point is ou the wesierly boundary Jine of
- exisling Sewer District No, 16; thence generally in a northerly
direclion zlong the westerly boundary of existing Sewer District
‘No, 16 1o its interscction with the westerly Right-of-Way line

s S weslerly direction along the weslerly side of the Right-of-Way
of the Palisades Intersiate Parkvay, crossing the New York
State Thruway, and continuing to the southeaster)y corner of
Jot 34-1-31, 01, which point is on the sovitherly boundary line

) of existing Scwer District No, §; : c. LT :
. ' . ETI orglxoll'z_}}o&Lntlal) el e
: ' . thence wcstor]y z»nd southerly along the boundary line of existing

Sewer District No, 8 to its interscctiion with the nor ;hcrl) ng.u.-

e . of the P: alisades Intersiate Perkway; thence generally in a north-

‘ - o2 of-Way line of the New York State Thruway; thence westerly 2long

¢ s2id nor du,rly Right-of-Way linc &nd 2long the boundaries of

. existing Scwcr Districts Nos. 8 and 11 to the southwesterly corncr

of existing Sewer District No. 11, *hence generelly northcrly ?lono
- the westerly boundary of existing Sewer District No. 11, crossing

- 7 James Drive, to the northwesterly corner of said Sewer District
-+ 7 No, 11; thenge eastzrly along the northerly boundaryline of said
Sewer sttnct No, 11 to its mtcrecction with the boundary of

.: existing Sewcr Distrit Mo, 8; theucs nlorthcrly 2long the boundary

.of said Sewer District No, 8 t5 the southeasterly corner of lot
, 34-B-37, 08, which puint is on lhe scetherly boundary of existing
. - -7 Sewer District No, 8; thencein a westerly diregtion, along the
, boundary of szid Sewer District No, 8, crossing Carmen Drive
. - - 'and Imdvigh Road, to its intersection v-ith the casterly boundary
. o lmc of cusbz.p Sm.‘.r Distric! 1\0. &% . : '

. . - -

. e . . . P . e e .k . S . . s o,
- . . - . g .' . -

o ..'. / S N o -Wcstcr]l Boundary BRI = 0

thence southerl y along thc cast erl) bouudar)' lme of Sewer
. District No, 17, to its interscction with the so_uthcrly Right-

" of -Way line of New York State Route 55; - C oz L
N . " . . - . . . .. .. . . . ..‘_-.:_ ."..-. .:‘ -.'.L
Ry » . . N . . e '...‘ ‘A- L - " “,_ ° - i
) . . .. .. - - . )
s ) g Scwt} l Bov:\_dar) )

thenee ea sterly azlong the souJur! y Rlc"-xt -0f-V/zy line of
‘Route 59, and 2leng the boundary lires of existing Sewer
Districts Nos, 17, 24 and 27 to the northeasterly corner of lot
" 31-A-1,01; ihc-lcc northerly in 2 straight line zcross New York
. . « Stale Route 59 to the sovth e‘::-s rl',' cerner of lot 32:-A-18, 02,
‘ . the point of beginning, R

1] . - . . -

L e T

e e 4t tes sewe


lir.es

Scclion 3, The meximum wnounl proposcd to be cxpended for
the ccmsh‘uctio‘n‘ of said lateral sewer system cousist‘ing of latcral scwers
.within the proposcd Extension No, 1 tributary to the proposed Rockland
County Disposal trunk sewer, Interceptor ¥; and of lateral scewers within
said proposed E‘}:itzﬂsi(}:} trib‘ut:n.'y lo the Lower Hackensack Interceptor
‘tl.xrough the facilitics of .District No. 15, including manholes, house con'- .
neclion stubs b%ought to 2 pointme foot beyond the edge of roads, and '
any appurtcnanccs for a complete lateral géwcr system, is $500, 000 wl-tich
is p]an_ned to be ,ﬁnancedb); the.issuance of scria:lr bonds of said Town of
Clé:"k.stbwn and the asscssment, levy and collcction o-f. s';peci:zlf assessments
upon the several lots and pa‘rcéls of land in said prqus:cc? cht‘ension of
Sewer District No, 24 which the Town Board shall dcgin especially bene-
fited by said lat.era'lf sé\vcr system so much upon aand from .each as shall -
be in just proportion to the amount of benefit which the imp'roﬁemexxt shall
" confer upon the same and tiue' establishment and collection.of scwer rents,
pufsuant to the ﬁ'O\x'n Law, to pay the principal of and {ntercst on said
bonds, a:;d the co sts of operation, maintenance axxd.re;;air.

« ° Deputy .\

Section 4, T}_xe“ Town Clerk of said Town of Clarkstown is hereby .
authorized and directed with‘in ten {10) days after the adoption of the reso-
lution, tc;. file ‘certi,ﬂed copies of this resolution, in dqplicate, in the office
“of the Statc'Depa{‘tment of Audit and Control at Albany, New York, to-
gether with an applicatibn by said Town Board, in duplicate,” for permissioh
to extend said Sewer bistricl No. 24, in the Town of Clarkstown, as
‘herc"u; dégcribed,' pursuax'xt to the provisions of said Town Law, and that

such application shall be exccuted and v erified by and in behalf of said

Town Board Ly the Supervisor of the Town,



Scction 5. This resolution shall take effect thirty days ofter ils
adoption, unless there shaoll be filed with the Town Clerk a petition
signed and acknowledged by‘ the owners of taxable real property situate
in the propoused Extension, as shown upon the ];)tesl completed assessment
roll of said Town, in number ecquu) to at least five per cen‘l of the total
r;un}bel* of such owners, or by one hundred of such owncrs,_whichevcr is
the lesser, protesting zgainst this resolution and rcqucstiug.lhat the
matlier be submitted to the owncers of iaxable recal pl‘OpCl:ly situate in

said proposed Extension at a referendum, in the manner provided by the.

-

Tovn J.aw,

* : * %

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by

-

Councilmen Frohling and duly put to a vote on roll call,

-

which resulted as follows:

Supervisor Muandt .
AYIES: Councilmen Bolander

ouncilmen Damiani .
NOES: Souncﬂmen gréhigng b
° None )

The resolution was declared gnanimously adopted.

-

Lok oy

Councilmen Damizni | offered the following resolution

-

and moved its adopion:



RESOLUTION O T TOWR ()'1" CLARKSTOWN, NIEW
YORK,. ADOPTED YELRUARY 7, 1958, DIRECTING
TH _1?U‘J'3]JICA'1'ION AND POSTING O N.O'I'ICJ:I AND
ABSTRACT OF THE RESOLUTION APPROVING THE
EXTENSION OF SEWER DISTRICT NO. 24 Oi°" THI
TOWN OF CLARKSTOWN AND ’l'HE'(:‘,OZ\‘STRUC'I'ION |

OF A LATERAL SEWER SYSTERM THEREIN,

RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
CLARKSTOWN, IN TI3 COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AS

FOLLOWS:
Lo Deputy
Scction 1, The Town Clerk of the Town of Clarkstown, in the

County of Rockland, New York, shall, within ten days after the adoption
by the Town Board of said Towpn, of the resolutian entitled:

: “Resolution 9f the Town of Clarkstown, New York, adopted
February 7, 1958, wpproving the proposed extension of Sewer District
No. 24, in said Town, and construction of a lateral scwer system
- therein and providing that such resolution’ shall be subject to per-
missive referendum, " ' :

cause to be published at least once in the "JOURNAL NEWS," the
official z'lewspap‘er of the Town, and to be posied on the sign board of
the Town n‘minﬁained pursuant to subdivision 6 of Section 30 of the Town

Law and in at lcast five (5) public places in the proposed extension

_In said Town of Clarkstown, a notice which shall set forth the date of

adoption of said foregoing resolution and contain an abstract thereof

concisely stating its purpose and cficct,

" Section 2, Said Notice shall be in substantizlly the following

3

form:-



TOWN OF CLARKSTOWN, NEW YORK

PLEASYE TARE NOTICE that on Ycebruary 7, 1968, the Town
- Board of the Town of Clarkstown, in the County of Rockland, New York,
adopted a resolution entitled;

"Resolution of the Town of Clarkslown, New York, adopted
February 7, 19368, approving the proposcd extension” of Sewer District
No. 24, in said Town, and construclion of a lateral scwer system '
therein and prov iding that such resolufion shall be subject to per-
missive referendum, " . )

an abstrzct of such resolution, concisely stating lhe purpcse and cffect

thereof, being as follows:

JFIRST: RECITING that the Town Board of the Town of Clarkstown,
New York, has heretofore duly caused the preparation of a general map,
plan and report relating to the proposed cxtension of Sewer District No. 24,
in said Town, thercin described and for the construction of a lateral scwer
system therein, consisting of lateral sewers within the proposed Extension
No. 1 tributary to the proposed Rockland County Disposal District trunk -
sewer, Interceptor E; and of lateral scwers within said proposed Extension
tributary to the Lower Hackensack Interceptor through the focilities of
‘District No. 16, including manholes, house connection stubs brought to a
point one foot beyond the edge of roads, and any appurtenances required
for a complete lateral sewer system , which map, plan and report have
" been duly filed in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town for public
inspection; that an order was adopted on January 17, 1968, reciling ade-
scription of the boundaries of said proposed extension, in a manner suffi-
cient to identify the lands included therein as in a deed of conveyance,
the improvements proposed, the meximum amount proposed to be expended
for such improvements, the proposed method of financing-to be employed,
the-fact that a map, plan and report describing the same are on file in
the Town Clerk's Office for public inspection, and specifying the time
and place of a public hearing to hear 2]l persons interested in the subject
thereof doncerning the same; that copies of such Order have been duly
published 2nd posted; and that such heering has been duly held on
February 7, 1938, at the time and place specified;

SECOND: RESOLVING AND DETERMINING that {a) the notice of
hearing was published and posted as required by law and is otherwise
sufficient; (b) all the property and property owners within the proposcd
extension are bencfited thereby; {¢) all property and property owners
benefited arc included within the limils of the proposed cxtension and
(d) that the extension of such District is in the public interest;

THIRD: FURTHER RESOLVING AND DETERKUNING that the
proposcd extension of such Sewer District be approved, that the proposed -
lateral sewcer system shall be constructed thercin; DESIGNATING such
Extension as Extension No. 1 of Scwer District Mo, 24, in the Town of.
Clarkstown, and ‘DESCRIDING said Extension by metes and bounds;



CIOUITTH: RESOLVING thit the maximum amount proposzcd
to be expended for construction of gaid Jaterel sower systemn is $600, 000
which is plaamed o be financed by {he jssummee of seria) bonds of said
Town of Clorkstown to finonce such cost and the assessinent, levy and
collection of speciu) asscessments upon the several lots and parcels of
land in said Yetengion which the Town Board shall deem especially
benefited by said Jateral sewer system so much upon and {rom cach as
shall be in just proportion to the amount of benefit which the improve -
ment shall confer upon the same and the establishment and collection
of sewer rents, pursunnt to the Town Law, to poy the principal of and
interest on said bonds and the costs of operation, main{enance and.repair;

' v : Deputy
FIIMTH: FURTHER RESOILVING that the “fown Clerk

shall, within ten days after adoption of this resolution, file certified
copies in the office of the Depariment of Audit and Control, together
with an application by said Town Board for permission {o extend such
District and that such application shall be exccuted by the Supervisor;
and :

SIXTH: STATING .that this resolution shpll take cifect
30 days after adoption unless within such period, a petition shall be
filed with the Town Clerk proiestling against this resolution and request-
ing that it be submitted {o the owners of taxable real property situate
in said proposed extension of Sewer District No. 24 at a referendum
in the manner provided by the Town Law. ' ’

By order of the Town Board of the
Town of Clarkstown, in the County
of Rockland, New York, :

DATED: FEBRUARY 7, 1968
. . ASNEXROCICUNKOR,
' Anne H. Huvane

. - DeputjTovm Clerk



Scction 3. This resolution shoall tate effect inmmadiately,

% 5% *x

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was scconded by

Councilmen Bolander and duly put lo a votc on roll call, which

resulted as follows:
Supervisor Mundt
AYES: Councilmnen Bolander
Councilzen Damiani
Councilmen Frohling

NOES: None

The resolution was declared unanimously adopted.

o



General. - No Veto 6/1/67 (5M)

CERTIFICATE

1 ANNE ¥, O'CONNOR, Town Clerk of the Town of Clarksiown,
]

in the County of Rockland,

State of New York ___, BEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing

anncxed extract from the minutes of a meeting of: the

Town Board - of said  "Town .

" awly called and held on FEBRUARY 8 , 19 68, has becen

compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my .

office in the Minute Book of said _ " ‘fown Board

and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof and of the vhole of said
original minutes so far as the same relate' to the subject matters referred

1o in said extiract.

XN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereuntb set my hand and affixed the

corporate seal of said Town
this_g th dayof FEBRUARY , 19 68

(Seal) _ o ’ / Town Clerk

e
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(117) Councilman Frohling offered the following resolution:

( )RESOLVED. that decision be reserved re Zone Change application of Richard Gizzi
M to RS).

Seconded by Councilman Damiani All voted Aye.

(118) Councilmsn Damiani offered the following resolutiouns:

a. WHEREAS, after due notice and public hearing, the Planning Board of the Town of
Clarkstown has recommended the reduction of Performance Bond (Savings Book No. 35340 of Highland
National Bank, Newburgh, New York) covering all improvements on the streets and other facilities
as shown on the Final Plat of Tamarac Knolls II, from $17,350.00 to $8,260.00;

NOW THEREFORE, be it
RESOLVED, that the reduction of said performsnce bond, as aforesaid, is hereby approved.
Seconded by Councilman Frohling All voted Aye.

(118) Councilman Damiani offered the following resolution:

b. WHEREAS, after due notice and public hearing, the Planning Board of the Town of Clarkstown
has recommended the reduction of Performance Bond Wo. 2236405, covering all improvements on
the streets and other facilities as shown on the Final Plat of Leland Estates, from $85,000 to

$17,000;

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED, that the reduction of said performsnce bond, as &foresaid, is hereby approved.
Sedonded by Councilman Frohling All foted Aye.

(118) Councilman Demiani offered the following resolutiom:

Ce WHEREAS, a Performence Bond No. (Mo Number) of Bjarne Osmmndsen, Amumndsen Lane, New

City, Mew York, as Principal, and the Aetna Casualty & Surety Co., 95 Church St., White Plains, N.Y.
as surety, dated May 2k, 1966, in the amommt of $22,800.00 covering all improvements on the

streets and other facilities as showm on the Final Plat of BELIE-AIRE ESTATES, Section II, and

WHEREAS, a Performance Bond No. (Mo number) of Bjarne OCsmundsen, Amundsen Lsne, New City,
New York, as Principal, and the ABINA CASUAIZY & SUREYY CO., 95 Church St., White Plains, New York,
as Surety, dated May 248, 1966 in the amount of $5,000.00 covering all improvements for sanitary
sewers and other facilities as shown on design drawings approved by the Rockland County Health
Department and on the Final Plat of BELL AIRE ESTATES Sectiom IT

WHEREAS, after due notice and public hearing, the Planning Board of the Town of Clarks-
town has recommended the reduction of the $22,800.00bond to $8;880000 and the reduction of $5,000

bond to $500.00
NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED, that the reduction of said performance bonds, as aforesaid, is hereby approved.
Seconded by Councilman Frohling. All voted Aye.

Letter from N.Y. State Dept. of Transportation re our request for school sone signs
and 15 mph signs referred to Superintendent of Highways & Councilman Bolander.

Re Letter from Chestnut Grove P.T.A. regarding five-cornered intersection & traffic
light covering same, Mr. Seeger authorised to present estimate of costs and Town Attorney asked
to look into standardiszation of lights.

Councilmen Frohling spoke re Staged Comstruction. Had public hearing on this and extended
courtesy to Rockland County Home Builders to discuss. Hgs not heard from Home Builders Assoc.
Much building on in Township. Should limit builders to 25% per year.

(119) Councilman Frohling offered the following resolution:

whereas, three previous requests have been made to signalize the intersections of
Church & Main St. and Prospect Ave. & Main St., Nsnuet, and
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WHEREAS, increased traffic volume has further aggrivated the hazardous condition at this inter
section, and

WHEREAS, Emergency vehicles of the Nanuet Fire Department and the Nanuet Ambulance Corps
must use the facilities of this intersection, and

WHEREAS, the activities of the adjacent Sears complex will compound the existing dalays and
hazards at this intersection, and

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the safety and welfare of the community,
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the New York State Dept. of Transportation be requested to institute immediate

g:ep;n t; properly signalize the intersections of Prospect Ave. and Main St. and Church St. and Main
. anuet.

Seconded by Councilsan Damiani All voted Aye.

(120) Councilman Damiani offered the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED gthMotmcmmmm.anfwmmcmc
Appncation/fsﬁm. Forni & Coatti (R-15 to PO) be extended to April 15, 1968 .

Seconded by Councilsan Frohling All voted Aye.

.

A Mr, Downes spoke re danger to school children at lakewood & Birchwood Dr. intersection;
no sidewalks; wants 15 mph sign at school crossing. Chxizmen suggested that subject to recommendation
of Police Department, Board to instruct Highway Superintendent to put a 15 mph sign at school crossing.
Police Dept. to be notified.

Letter from General Code Publishers Corp. re the numbering of buildings referred to Town
Attorney.

(121) See following page
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(121 & 122) Councilman Frohling offered the following resolutioms:

RESOLUTICN OF 'l'iIE TOWN OF CLARKSTOWN,
NEW YORK, ADOPTED IFEBRUARY 7, 1968,

. APPROPRIATING $7, 750 FOR THE REDENMPTION,
IN PART, OF A $15,500 BOND ANTICIPATION

NOTE FOR TRAXCAVATCR-1 967.‘
Recitial

WHERIAS, the Town of Clarkistown, in the County of

Rockland, New York., has herctofore duly authoriced, sold and issued

its Bond Anticipution Note For Traxcavator-1967 in the principal an-ount

of $15,500, and it is now desirable to redeer: said Note to the extent of
$7,750 from a source other than the proceeds of the bonds in anticipation
of which said Note has been issued;

now, tliercfore, be it

RESOLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
CLARKSTOWN, IN THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND, NEW YCRK, AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The amount of $§7,750 is h;:‘x'eb); appropriated from
funds no'xx" availatle to said purpose to redecem, in part, on or before
Februa;'y 16, 1968, the outstanding Bond Antiéipation Note For
Traxcavator-1967 in the principal arount of $15,500 of the Town of
Clarkstown, in the County of Rockland, New York (herein called "Town''),
hereinz;bovc referred to in the Recitul of this resolution, said funds being

a source other than the proceeds of the bonds in anticipation ot which said

Note has been issued.
Section 2. This resolution shall take cffect inimcedi ately.

AARLIN O kb ke

Seconded by Councilman Demiani

All voted Aye.
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The adoption of the foregoing resclution was scconded

by Councilrern Tamiani and dul put to a vole on roll call, which

resulted as follows:
Sunervisor Mundéi
AYES: Councilren 3olzanier
Councilmen Dgniani
Counciluen rrohling

NOES: None

The resolution was decluared unznin-ously adopted.

* * *

Councilmer Frohlino offered the following

resolution and nroved its adoption:

BOND ANTICIPATION NOTE RESOLUTION OF

THE TOWN OF CLARKSTOWN, NEW YORK,
ADOPTED FEBRUARY 7, 1968, AUTHORIZING
THE RENEWAL, IN PART, OF THE $15,500 BOND
ANTICIPATION NOTE FOR TRAXCAVATOR-1967,
BY THE ISSUANCE 05‘ A NEW NOTE IN THE

. PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $17, 750.

Recital

WHEREAS, the Town of Clarkstown, in the County of Rockland,

New York, huas heretofore duly authorized, sold and issued its Bond

Anticipation Note For Traxcavator-1267 in the principal amount of $15, 500

and has duly appropriated $7, 750 for the reden:ption, in part, of said
Note and it is now necessary and desirable to provide for the renewal, in
part, of said l\'of:c by the issuance of a ncw Note in the principal amount
of $7, 750; |

now, thcrefore, be it -

Seconded by Councilmsan Damiani

All voted Aye.
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RESCLVED BY THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF

CLARKSTOWN, IN THE COUNTY Ol ROCKLAND, NEW YORK, AS

FOILITOWS:

Scction 1. The Bond anticipation Note For Traxcavator-
1967 in the principal an.ount of §15, 500, dated Fébrum-y 17, 1967,
maturing Fcbruary 16, 1968, numbered RRRR-1, heretofore duly
authorized, sold and issued pursuant to the bond anticipation note resolu-
tion duly adopted by the Town Bourd of said Town on February 15, 1967,
is herchy authorized to be renewed, in part, by the issuance of a new
Note in the principal anrount of $7, 750; the anount of $§7, 750 having been
herctofore duly appropriated from: a source other than the proceceds of the
bonds in anticipation of which said Note has been issued, to redeem, in
part, said Note dated February 17, 1067, all as hereinabove referred
to in the Recital hercof, pursuant to the provisions of the l.ocal Finance
Law, constituting Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of
New York (hcrein called "Law'). The maturity of said renewal Note
hercin authorized shall not be later than one year from its date, and said
Note may be further renewed pursuant to the provisions of the Law.

Section 2. The terns, form and dctails of said rerewal

1

Note shall be as follows:

Amount and Title: §7, 750 Bond Anticipation Note For
Traxcavator-1968

Dated: February 16, 1068

Maturecs: February 14, 1269

No. 5R-1 Denorn.inztion: $7, 750

Interest rate: 4. 15% per annum, payable at n.aturity
Place of payment of principal and interest:

Supervisor's QOffice

Town Hall
New City, New York

Seconded by Councilman Damiani

All voted Aye.
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Form of Note: Sub::t-'xmi::ll;; in accordance with form
prescribed by Schedule 13, 2 of the lLiaw,

Section I, Said Notc is herehby sold to the MARINE
MIDLAND TRUST COMPANY CF ROCELAND COUNTY, Nyachk Qffice,
Nyack, New York, at the price of $7, 750, to bear interest at the rate of
four and fifteen hundredths por centun: 74 159) per annur, payable at
naturity, and the Supervisor is hereby avthorized to deliver said Note to
said purchascr upon receipt of the purchase price, plus acerued interest,

if any, from the date of said Note to the date of delivery.

Scetion 1. Said Note shall contain the recital of validity

_prescribed by £52.00 of the Law, and shz1l be a general obligation of the

Town, payable as to both principal and interest by a gencral tax upon all the
taxable recal property within the Town, without lin-itation of ratc or an.ount.
The faith and credit of the Town are hereby irrevocably pledged to the

punctual payn:ent of the principal of and interest on said Note and provision
shall be made in the budget of the Town by appropriustion for the redemption

of the Note to mature in such ycar and for the payment of interest to be due

in such year.

13

Scction 5. Said Note shall be exccuted in the nanme of the
Town by its Supervisor and the corporate scal of said Town shall be afiixed

thercto and attested by its Town Clerk.
Section 6. This resolution shall take effect in'n ediately.

I I N EES ELAFAY]

The adoption of the forcgoing resolution was seconded by

Councilmen Daniani and duly put to a vote on roll cuall, which

resulted as {ollows:
Supervisor flunit

ayes;Councilmen 2Rolander NGES: licne
Councilmen Daniani

- R Frahiing .

The {EOHGESRFad REERA unenimously adopted.

B « *

Seconded by Councilman Damiani

All voted Aye.
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Letter from Town Clerk of Ramapo re dog seizure fees referred to Town Attorney.

P

(123) Councilman Bolander offered the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Clarkstown Clergy Asssociation, an organization of ministers, priests and
rabbis, having a congregation or parish within the Town of Clarkstown, have recommended to the Town
Board of the Town of Clarkstown that the Town Board officially appoint three chaplains representing
the three major faiths to e Police Department of the Town of Clarkstown, and

WHEREAS, the Town Board recognizes that said Chaplains can be of personal and pastoral assis-
tance to any member of the administration and staff, can be available to the Police Department and
other agencies of the Town of Clarkstown for invocations, blessings and that said appointment would
be beneficial to the Town of Clarkstown, and

WHEREAS, the Clarkstown Clergy Association has recommended the appointment of the following
three chaplains for the calendar year 1968; the Reverend David W. Arnold of St. John's Episcopal Church,
the Reverend Christopher H. Daly of St. Augustine's Roman Catholic Church, and Rabbi Henry A. Sosland
of the New City Jewish Center;

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED, that.the above named Clergymen are hereby appointed as chaplains to the Clarkstown
Police Department for the calendar year 1968, and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Clarkstown expresses its sincere apprecia-
tion to the Clarkstown Clergy Association for its interest in promoting this valuable commmity
resource within the Town of Clarkstown, and ba it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the functions and duties of the said chaplains shall be:

1. To minister to the spiritual needs of members of the Police Department as needed or requested.

2. To visit the sick, injured or dying members of the Police Department at the request of the
member, his family or the Chief of Police.

3. To officiate in their clerical capacity at any function as requested by the Chief of Police
or the Town Board of the Town of Clarkstown.

Seconded by Councilmsn Frohling All voted Aye.

Councilman Frohling said that these appointments were a good thing at this time.
Councilman Bolander stated that the selection of the clergymen to attend the spiritual needs of
the police department was excellent.

(124)  Councilman Frphling offered the following resolution:

RESOLVED that the Town Bpard approve the installation of proposed street light on Pole #8
Gerke Rd., East Spring Valley, at a cost of $46.80 annually.

Seconded by Counsilman Bolander All woted Aye.

(125) Councilman Damiani offered the follwwing resolutiom:

Resolved, that Building Permit under Sec. 280A is hereby granted to Joseph Valenti for
property situate on west side of Second St., 175 feet south of Central Ave., Nanuet, N.Y.

Seconded by Councilman Frohling. All voted Aye.

(126) Councilman Bolander offered the following resolutiom:

RESOLVED that a leave of absence be granted to Simome L. Griffith, 557 Millburn Court, Valley
Cottage. R.Y., as Secretarial Assistant II in Town Engineer's office, Sewer Dept. Construction and
Sewer Districts Operating Department, effective Feb. 19, 1968, wmtil August 19, 1968, without pay.

Seconded by Councilman Frohling All voted Aye.
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(127) Councilman Frohling offered the following resolution:
WHEREAS, on Oct. 31, 1968 transfers were made, pursuant to Sec. 165.10 of the
Local Finance Law, from CURRENT SURPLUS GENERAL, for sum of $2,500 to TOWN HALL SITE

and $2,500 to TOWN HIGHWAY GARAGE SITE for the purpose of meking a payment on said Capital
Notes, and

WHEREAS, said sums were to be reimbursed to GENERAL FUND, and
WHEREAS, provision was made in the 1968 budget for said amounts, now therefore be it
RESQLVED, that said amounts be reimbursed to GENERAL FUND.

Seconded by Councilman Damiani All voted Aye.

(128) Councilman Bolander offered the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that the following named men are hereby authorized to attend the Mob & Riot
Control Police Training School at Camp Smith, Peekskill, N.Y.:

ssto W & pth m - r’b. m. 21, lﬂ
sst. Md & Ptlo Kins - Feb. %' 27’ 1%8

and be it further
RESOLVED, that all actual and necessary expenses are to be made a proper Town charge.
Sec¢onded by Councilman Damiani All voted Aye.

(129) Councilman Frohling offered the following resolutiom:

WHEREAS, Herman Dorfman has resigned as a mesber of the Clarkstown Planning Board, now
therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that Mr. Peter J. Mascoli, Valley Cottage Rd., Valley Cottage, N.Y.
is hereby appointed to serve on the Clarkstown Planning Board to fill the unexpired term of
Mr. Dorfman, to Jan. 1, 196§, at an annual salary of $1,300.00.

Seconded by Councilman Demiani All voted Aye.

Monthly report of Zoning Board of Appeals was received and noted by Town Board.
Discussion on clearing of stream bed on property of Mr. Foley was tadbled; no action taken.

(130)a. Councilmsn Frohling offered the following resolutiom:

WHEREAS, Patrick Murphy has resigned as a mesber of the Clarkstown Drainage Commission,
now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that Mr. Danra Ramphal, 108 North Greembush Rd/, West Myack, N.Y., is hereby
appointed to serve on the Clarkstown Drainage Commission to Sept. 1971, at $600.00 per annum.

Seconded by Councilman Bolander All voted Aye.

(130b) Councilman Frohling offered the following resolution:

RESOLVED, that upon recommendation of the Higinay Superintendent and Town Engineer, deed
from James H, Martin, Jr. and Stephen G. Doig to the Towm of Clarkstown conveying ROCKLAND HEIGHTS
SEC. II, WEST NYACK, N.Y. - MALLARD DR. 1230 L.F. and MANDARIN LAND 200 L.F. be accepted, and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, that said roads be included in the Town Highway System and that the
Town Attorney be directed to record the deed.

Seconded by Councilmen Bolander All voted Aye.
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Councilman Bolander asked the Board if Town supplied group insurance to employees. Super-
visor Mundt stated insurance was available on voluntary basis through C.S.E.A. Councilman Bolander
stated that we would like to see the Town supply group insurance for its employees.

Mr. John Lodico, representing the Clarkstown Conservative Party asked that resolution be
considered so Board of Supervisors could discuss situation as regards to rules and regulations in
Rockland Community College re students use of drugs. Since investigations are being made by State
agency at other colleges on subject of use of narcotics, it would not hurt for us to know what the
college policy is here. Supervisor Mundt stated that he was not at previous meeting when this subject
was brought up and no action was taken., He will look into matter wvhen he sees resolution concdrned.

On resolution offered by Councilman Damiani, meeting was closed in homor of Supervisor
Mundt's birthday, which is this day.

Councilman Bolander seconded the motion. All voted Aye.

Signed,

Anne H, Huvane
Deputy Town Clerk




